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INVESTIGATION OF JAMES BUFORD GOSS,

LOUISIANA PROBATION OFFICER
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OF INVESTIGAT-̂ N >

^ FEDERAL BUREAU•w *<

November 28, 1967Dote

recontacted and made awareIONA PERRY SEWARD was
of the official nature of the inquiry.

She stated that she has thought about the incidents
involving JOSEPH EDWARDS and JAMES GOSS since she was last •

contacted by Special Agents of the FBI0 She advised that no
additional information has come to her mind nor has she had
any contact with GOSS during the interim from the last contact
by Agents. i
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December 5, 1967 'his residence.
statement

executed a waiver of
desire to contact

BUFORD GOSS was
inquiry*JAMES he was

any heand
ie^dvised that with this inter-

statement:

"Bossier, City, La *

"November 28, 1967

make the following free.„d vo^-gr̂ STS’H»ry B. Britto. Jrd .nd
Merriraan D. Diven who have identified themselves to
me as Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation. I was presented with a form setting
forth my constitutional rights. I know what my
rights are and voluntarily waived these rights by
signing a waiver. I do not wish to consult my
attorney, Jack Kaplan, at this time.

"I resldeat 3236 Sarah Street. Bossier-City
and was June.̂ 24,̂ 1920.

j-gg^SMSS»
Dorter h!;h»

OUi6ianf’ that her ŵorker, a Negro
her by grabbingte/anJ^lcSsSg8^to Io^ateeL!!eaJin8 °f thi8 »
I * « not.bln to t

hl°
I returned to the, mote1.. UP my hands, buthim that night*

i! m£ , bb°"ler «**- moxmi D!1^; «I
touisiana New Orleans 44-2293

12/1/67

SA
NDD/blw
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NO 44-*2293«*•.
2

w. 1 » *£,1w Md "
incident, elthoug ^ police,
to report the matter to cn K

Z> ^iU^SIU «

Later that day. hecame to
about Umtda *

incident was «11 ebout^J tol^h
thflt

„they
„

kis® °f ^ .aLPof it He did not indicate who-they” were nor what "they" would do. I asf^n®^n1
he meant the Sheriff 's some leRel

4

action.
"I was told by Iona the next time I contacted

her that the police had contacted her, but she
declined to press charges against Edwards.

"I did not see Edwards at any time after Iona
told me of the insult. However, an unrecalled
number of days later , I saw a It. blue and whiteBulck, about a 1957 model, which someone unrecalledpointed out to me as Joseph Edwards 1 vehiclewas parked near the motel office at the time.’fee,idwards* 1 believe he was avoiding

times. 1 nad teken Iona out several

It
I

me
?>£* \ -- <T

"After noting thewaa notthat she was iwt
" ŝsinf .K

d beln8 told b*I was passing Beattfs^nlf^8*? a®alnflt Edwards ,when I saw Ogden'e L̂ StaLtlon in Ferriday
ther® a“d inquired of Ogde L̂ 1 stoPPed in
Sheriffs Office would Si 1 belteved that theIf the, c«“d“* action

was

against .
charge ofon the

ll
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HO 44-2293
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House , I sew Chief »>£ Sf£rj£ had requeeted me not
incident, slthough Miss Per Jolice.
to report the matter to tn v

jJ' 20^ Incident .
^was near w h e n X t o l J P flacj asked what the

Later that day, he can
j told hlm about Edwards '

*cr‘Spw“ irl. 08““ >“«“ •*« "the,"
of the cripp

Hg dld not indicate who
I assumed

kiss

action;

"I was told by Iona the next time I contacted
her that the police had contacted her* but she
declined to press chsrge6 against Edwards.

”1 did not see Edwards at any time after Iona
told we of the insult. However, an unrecalled
number of days later, I saw a It. blue and whitefiulck, about e 1957 model ,, which someone unrecalledpointed out to me as Joseph Edwerds * vehiclewas parked near the motel office at the time.did not see Edwards. I believe he was avoidingbecause he knew th.*- r avowing

times . W Chat 1 had taken Iona out several

It
I

me

If

« beln* «10 by loo.
when I saw ofden's LLS Sta5lon Ferriday_ther® a“d inquired £f Ogden^s

1 8t0PP®d in
SHP gainst Edwards T 5° ”hat action he

If they could not get h£ i0n

was

against
charge ofon the

li
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3

something

SSTi s““d“S * "“ “
killed. Edwards until

Edwards • car. I not know whether
this statement was made.near the sandbar on

Blackle was present when

,W1“.HL’hS1 »» SSf."Si
the bar stated that Edwardsin the company

some unknown person at
had gone to New Orleans vie the river #

f!A long time after speaking to Ogden about the
matter of Edwards , I bumped into Ogden entering
the Concordia Court House. Ogdenjsaid to me that_ I should sink my •niggers1 far enough out where
fishermen could not hook onto them. I asked him
what he meant. He said something like, *You ought
to know; you put him there.' Later* I heard fromsome unrecalled source that a fisherman had hookedInto some flesh in the river.

r L
'to*® 1 heard that EdwardsI believed that maybe he had

thf^vejhand h^ S° t0 New O*163®3 via
1 knew that someone1h!rSlled0£n8 ?nt° SOme fleeh
questions as r d i f "f kl*led Edwarda. _ .did not W3t* to get involved.

f caff -had been found ,left town. After

I asked no

12
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fjO 44-2293

onrecal Ud »
were.̂S "S£ S"**”

fat now.

4

on
sOgden

sure
this st

getting
tutement. states

the best
"I've read me *** c o r r e c t
OTd that tt » t

knowledge•

"/ si Janes

to

aent
of my

B. Goss

'Vltness:
/ Special Agent, FBI,

11/28/67.Di Diven,•7s/ Merrlman
New Orleans , La *

III, Special Agent ,
’ 11/28/67.•'•'/9/ Henry B. Britton

FBI, New Orleans, La •»

following additional informa-GOSS volunteered the

OGDEN, be
mstely three months and had not learned of ^reputation of the Concordia Parish Sheriff s Office

tlon:

poor
personnel.

Subsequently, he learned that the Sheriff 's Deputies
had apparently been Involved in numerous beatings and other
Illegal activities.. He attempted to keep good relations with
them in connection with his work and on several occasions,
drank no more than one beer with Deputy Sheriff FRANKDE LAUGHTER.

13
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WO 44-2293
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A long time after the dlsflppeflfflnce of JOSEPH

EDWARDS, at * time when there was much racial trouble In

^ Natchez, Mississippi , he accompanied Chief BUD SPINKS ,
j)eputy^

Sherlf £^JUNIQR^RR, and Deputy Sheriff FRANK

D£ LAUGHTER in the Vldalla police car on patrol In Natchez,
Mississippi,

GOSS stated that JUNIOR HARP had been a former
Jailer in the Ferr fday, Louisian^,,; Jail* On one occasion,
he observed a length of firehose attached to a stick which

^ was reportedly used to beat prisoners. He was unable to
furnish any specific incidents of such beatings. He further

advised that JUNIOR HARP had a 1964 or 1965 white Oldamobile
which he used as a patrol car #i after he became Concordia

Jteri&iLjtepy&ŷ^^ Although he has no tangible reason
for his suspicions, he is of the opinion that JUNIOR HARPmay have been Involved In the disappearance of JOSEPH

14
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION.V/
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Street, Vldalia,&H'J i - r i1at

Mr*. ANN CURLEE , 2032 Eleanor fc
JjtniisiJUUff a .
which time aba furnished the

i•.

CURLEE advised that since lest contacted by

CURLEE stated that the only direct Information She could
recell was a remark made bŷ Daputŷ herl££ JIIIJL/QGDEN--
which stated "if they looked In- the right , placed they
wai Id find him." CURLEE was unable to recall the time
when she bad beard this or exactly under .what circumstances
CURLEE added that the only other Indication of OGDEN' S
possible Involvement was ULs frequent reference to his
friends in the Kti Klux Elan end bow "they could handlevarious situations. ” CURLEE could nek add any specific

Instance to ODGEN'S passiig comments
* P

*

i

J*I .

«
N

t **

rxti.
*t

t

f f

»•,
\

! .* e.

I . •
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document ,
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INFORMATION RELATIVE TO A
WHITE OLDSMOBILE SEEN AT
SITE WHERE EDWARDS'S CAR
WAS ABANDONED
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ssa'aifwvsfirWBssâ ftfiarstcs*
places, be threw the aid one In the trash barrel at his home
In Bayaesville. Severead TAYLOR believes the trash barrel

probably then hauled to the city dump.was
«

Reverend TAYLOR said he has no personal recollection
of the above, but added that this is his haemal procedure indisposing of bis expired license :piates•01 £ • *
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INVESTIGATION OF FLESH FOUND IN
RIVER ST DEER PARK, LOUISIANA
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19674
December 4,4-'ll

?
I

A . r /xlffe , Deer Perk,

S^a r t a r s s S- - “
following information.

Mr
jjOtsis iana 9

of the
of the
fusmisbed the

FENTON stated that JJê loclSd'at^Dory
and heating busloes® ®"^ h

325 street, in Jackson,
reSid^x£< HatefthC£ 1964 and 1965, he had

'̂CV^CrfhiJ railroad track and flolt them for
ttetpurpose Chartering fish. FENTON advised that prior

c^sinking the refrigerators, he would transport them from
Jackson and leave them on the embankment in front of the

Street ,
Mississippi

• v /
•vt *.

r-V* ^> * » ,*

r.-i
bouse.

k - </ < *c;•

Specificallyupon review of a guest log main*
tained at the lodge, FENTON advised that the track is 200
feet long and that 25 feet from the end of the track
center line and 25 feet south, 28 refrigerators were placed
four abreast and seven deep parallel with the shore. A
total of 28 were placed in this manner with an additionalten to twelve on the north side of the track.

IOAA
raWTQN advised that the water level in May of

July 10Sti512eerh°n the Natchez water gauge and during£ rte fLts ’SLKI rVC*** t0 ********* feel
^re

7
* the X? * **,* and «*» • <?. H. HARRIS

flt night over at Jughead's in
®**®ISES stayed

lodge and added that he °eer Paric Bnd not. at thein the area during the weekend recal1 an? unusual activity

of

1^ /25/67

MERftBMN D. DIVERHE!®Y B* BRITTON, IU „

Deer Pa*K LouisianaSA New Orleans 44*2293
®BB/blw H/29/67

20
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NO 44-2293
2

#

FENTON stated that he was not knowledgeable of
the disappearance of JOSEPH EDWARDS • He statedj however,
that sometime during the Fall of 1964, he recalled hearing
about the Sheriff 's Department's boat being used at the
lake and sinking during a storm while moored at Jughead 's
Landing.
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I durlnct 1964. he knew JOE
„ Nr ,vo bellhop one! general flunky nt the

i tn Vlrlfllin , Louisiana. TORGERSEN .stated
sun knew thai HOWARDS, while employed at the Sham-

wflri flcitveLy "huStUng" girls for NELLIE JACKSON,
Nnl r l t t i, . nt. i dam.

*

MWARD8 * n
Mmuit \M k MrttJ
I h «lt he .

imk Mil f 1
A Nr i I D **

k

I I# - mated Curl her tha t NELLIE JACKSON had placed
#i 'V-Mic ” N« ; , i n i h « ' Shamrock Motel employed as a desk
Moi. n< i i ha t i h ( N person was a lso act ive ly engaged inprr ta t i tuf ton w.'i ih - ;i ( ( h < ' Shamrock Motel ,this

I
Lr> I

H He stated that' Vr i i i i . iVjp ,i res ides c l ore to the ent rance of In ter ~u/u ion.l i Paper Company in Nate her..
TOWERSBN denied iu' : 11 ; WARDS disappoarane

* nw • \ unrecalled ;
l I l iuo i# .

my knowledge whatsoever of the0 and scaled that he had only heard
aemrj iwo durf in .

1 ' IK .^DS had moved to Chicago,Mining the r 01 19^4 * *
£5

in
. . . .
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'
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waitressHe stated that Mrs

compelled to
Shaa&roc khowever

and Mrs.
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i:embevSep>Date

,., ,,est«ood Street ,
1405 west inter,-

identity of ".ections^jSeftS i

fand sdvi^dtheaAgent.
»lldnS t0 . l964 he knew JOE

TORGERSEN advised that during
^^ ^ ,fiunicy" at the

« ^f^thelhee.-
srsk.sr̂ ^ **&* ****»•
rock hotel, *> Mlsslssippi, raadam.

THOR had noheimmediately
viewing ASenu
whatsoever to

\

a ^sgro Nstcnez
JACKSON had placed

a deskH£ ^In'thê Sha^-ock'Motefemployed as _
also actively engager in

He stated that
- a "white" Negro

clerk and that this person was
prostitution while at the Shamrock Motel.
this "white" Negro resides close to the entrance of Inter-
national Paper Company in Natchez .

A

TORGERSEN denied any knowledge whatsoever of the
a3rd

moved to Chicago,
JOE EDWARDS disappearance and stated that he had only l
from an unrecalled source that EDWARDS had
Illinois , some

n _o

' time during the Summer of 1964 .
I

waitress at the Shamrock Mo‘el d ,concerns.ng a crippled
advised that there „as a tfc* Vrrw'"8.^ly 1964 * TORGERSEN
'vidaiia and Ferridav VL?^' CR0Wi' wll° Uved between
dariog that time at the ^ emPloyed «s
C“slip„ed a n̂rA^'

working
1964.

\

3 waitress
He stated that fMrs .wear 5 brace

wairv2d Was comPelied toITORGERSEN adv? the Shamrock—hip between EDTORJ'S'
. , whiletotel during earlyr.e raew of no rel'

as a

that
CRCWE.
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Da te
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hat

T TP TACKSON, 416 Nor and p-' advised of «*•. °*nd o£ the nature u

HississiPP1*, , special Agent statement or
t-nished ajopy d^Otherign

5S?S £̂«Sfasr̂ t furnish any **—“»

concerning JOSEPH EDWARDS!

A

Ls current 3.y under an
for

«,hat she
rated that sne i^>

_ . .
of Natchez, Mississippi,

She advised ‘

JOSEPH EDWARDS and had

JACKSON st
injunction from the City

operating a house of prostitution.
„as not personally acquainted witn

never received any telephone calls from him, n°^ had --
contacted her to arrange for prostitution dates for

ever
himself or anyone else.

/

She advised that she learned from EDDIE (Last .

Name Unknown), a resident of Natchez, and an elderly employee
sr employee of the Shamrock Motel, Vidalia, Louisiana,

tnat EDWARDS bad been a porter in the motel v?ho disappeared
wituOut apparent reason. She advised tint the
community was i
of the nun

r
or forms x

Negro J!

interested in EDWARDS
c,rous floggings that had tal

t di becauseisappearance Scen place during 1964. I

JACKSON stated thatEDvJnRDS disappearance. ^
she Knew of no reason forHe is not known to haveany activities which1 vent to violenceattention that EDWAVTTQ »W Mte* for girlf ofift“® waE

to have dated

insulted
might have

No informations arranging
the white or Negro

’
- girls himse

anyone,
created

nor engaged in
ill will

has come to her
prostituti

frace. He was ri°t known a«y white e l f . A

A

/66r* In

Natchez
fll D.
EE137‘

- at

KERR.TM'I
Mii S s '* ^ r» -1- -—^ g 1 New Orlean

^on 44«65DlVEM mikj /r S 44«2293mji r
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rti
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s com rt*

cnig
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9/3/C7Dole

, N a t c h e z ,
/ ns North Rankin Street

» r \ he official and personal
*' - of the nature of the

statement of her
read aloud to her

^desire to sign
furnish any information

NELLIE JACKSON
Mississippi , ""/social Agents

contact . She wa ^ich^constitutional rig ‘ that she did not

by SA DIV’EN but agreed to

concerning JOSEPH EDWARDS:

and
of a

s currently under an
for

hat she
v A /̂ T r c P A T c r a t e d t h a t- s n e i . . .
* ‘ ‘he

J
. d

ainted with JOSEPH EDWARDS and had
calls from him, nor had he

restitution dates for

injunction from
operating a house o P„L not personally acqu

r received any tele?-
contacted her to arrange Pneve

CVS2T C
himself or anyone else.

she learned from EDDIE (Last .

and an elderly employee
, Louisiana,

She advised that
ident of Natchez,

N°m“ UnKl
employee of the Shamrock Motel, Vidalia

that EDWARDS had been a porter in the motel v?ho disappear©

without apparent reason. She advised tint the Negro

community was interested in EDWARDS 5 disappearance because

of the numerous floggings that had taken place during 19 *+ •

or for vr%..UiW

of no reason for
He is not known to have insultedJACKSON stated that she knew

EDWARDS ’ disappearanca e

anyone, nor engaged in any activities which might have
created ill will or given vent to violence. No information
has come to her attention that EDWARDS was arranging
prostitution dates for girls of either the. white or Negro

He was not known to have dated any white girls himself .

r

race .

New Orleans 44*2293
4

Jackson 44*65On __ 3J 6/66 at Natchez,
SAs 1
GEORGE

Mississlop!
and

/HDD:

File *#
'1ERRIMAN D 6 DIVEN

F „ BENZ « n
3 -Sby 9 / 7 / 67Date dictated
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>c> ; it tnid its contents

noc' * M V recornmendiU ior..*
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» ?«e*RUSHING! once
Unknown) Mrs. RUSHING when they

s Apartments. Mrs. RUSHING told
the Shamrock Motel a short time

r child. drowned at the

JACKSON
Hr.(First Name
been a former neighbor,

resided in the River Oak

her that she had stayed at

Shamrock and JOSEPH EDWARDS attempted to

save him but slipped and EDWARDS would have drowned it

. RUSHING had not helped him. Mrs. RUSHING furt er *

went to school with Negroes and did

discriminated against.
Mrs
advised JACKSON that she
not believe Negroes were inferior oi

Mrs. RUSHING is believed to have held EDWARDS m high

regard for his life saving attempt.

. RUSHING further advised JACKSON that the
on the patio of the

Mrs
4

incident occurred while they were
motel and either she or her husband went to get some soft
drinks. Each one thought the other was watching the baby.
The unattended child was not noticed in the pool in time to
save him. JACKSON stated that Mr.' RUSHING worked in the oil
fields.
other
her or arranged dates for her.

His wife is not known to have had any dates with
men, nor was EDWARDS known to have been intimate with

/

The RUSHINGS returned to their original home,
which according to JACKSON *s recollection was Arizona or
possibly Oklahoma.

, JACKSON stated that she will make i
the Negro community in an effort to determine whetherpersons nave Knowledge of EDWARDSv;hich may have some bearing

inquiries in
any

sociatesactivities and
on his disappearance.

•3 fj
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FORD provided theWILLIE
^
FORP^ Agency

of the interviewing Agu. -
r, information:
atchezat the ««- -

identities
followin

thaC he worked for five years at the

Wdaua Louisiana. His job was to do odd

transport linen and maids from Natchez, Ml
FORD

Shamrock Motel
jobs such as

the Shamrock.
issippi,

to

stated that he recalled a Negro porter named
worked at the Shamrock in June and July of

hs recalled Chat EDWARDS was
FORD

JOSEPH EDWARDS who
1964. FORD stated that
continually late for work.

FORD advised that one day a Shamrock maid named

CORDELLXA;JACKSON (presently living in Vidalia, Louisiana)

tried to go into a room that was supposedly unoccupieo.
Since it was locked from the inside, JACKSON went, to the

JACKSON returned and found EDWARDS
FORD'stated that he had never heardmain office to get a key.

sleeping in the room. I
of any rumor that EDWARDS had been sent to clean a room
and that EDWARDS found, two persons in this supposedly •

unoccupied room.
FORD advised that EDWARDS had told FORD that

EDWARDS had often gotten $5 from white
Shamrock by phoning NELLIE JACKSON,
Street, Natchez, Mississippi,
prostitutes in a cab to the Shamrock.
girls would not accept less than $10.
was a side street next to the Shamrock that
these girls to enter

men staying at the
a procurer on Rankin

who would send over Negro
FOPiD advised that these
FOPvD stated that there

could be used by
FORD advisedand leave unnoticed.

New Orleans 44-2293
Jackson 44-659/5 /67

SAs GEORGE F » BENZ and
HERRIMAN D. DIVEN

Natehez, Missis_s1pi0n . .at JJL -..Pile rr

/GFBb is 9/6/67v Date dic ta ted
U is the property of the FBI and i

Thus document contains neither recommendation*your agency: it and its contents arc not to he tli
nor conclusions of the Fs.ributed outside your

Bl . is loaned toagency.
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9/8/671 )a te

no nrtober Street, was interviewed
WILLIE FORD, 18 Octob

^ advised of the

* Resident Agency FORD provided the
of the interviewing Agthe Natchez

identities L

following information.
at

issippi>
Sham
jobs such as

the Shamrock.to
he recalled a Negro porter named
the Shamrock in June and July ox

recalled that EDWARDS was
FORD stated that

JOSEPH EDWARDS who worked at

1964. FORD stated that he

continually late for work.

FORD advised that one day a Shamrock maid named

CORDELLIA;JACKSON(presently living in Vida.ia,.-.ooisiane)
tried to go into a room that,

was supposedly unoccupieo.
Since it was locked from the inside, JACKSON went to

inain office to get a key. JACKSON returned and found EDwARBS

sleeping in the room. FORD'stated that he had never heara

of any rumor that EDWARDS had been sent to clean a room
end that EDWARDS found, two persons in this supposedly
unoccupied room.

FORD advised that EDWARDS had told FORD that
EDV7ARDS had often gotten $5 from white men staying at the

a procurer on Rankin
Mississippi, who would send over Negro

in a cab to the Shamrock. FORD advised that these
FOPvD stated that there

could be used by
FORD advised

Shamrock by phoning NELLIE JACKSON,
Street, Natchez,
prostitutes
girls would not accept less than $10.
was a side street next to the Shamrock that
these girls to enter and leave unnoticed.

Nev7 Orleans 44-2293
•I Jackson 44-65On 9/5/67

SAs GEORGE F# BENZ and
•v MERRIMAN D. DIVEN

Natchez.at 31
- Pile

/GFB:-t AS 9/6/67Date t:» etaLed
It is the property of the FBI and is loaned t

Thi # doc
your agency;

ument contains neither
it arid its contents

ommendations i
aie not to he distribute

rcr nor conclusi» ons of the FBI.
agency.- d outside vour to
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interviewedStreet, V7as _

s advised of the
FORD provided theWILLIResi^nt Agency «

e interviewing Ag^ -the Natchez
identities of th8
following information.
at

the^*-c*--istnasr“•Sw=Tto do odd
ssissippi,

Shamrock Motel
jobs such as

the Shamrock.to

he recalled a Negro porter ^®sdQ£FORD stated that

JOSEPH EDWARDS who worked at

1964. FORD stated that he re
continually late for work.

the Shamrock in June
called that EDWARDS was

FORD advised that one day a Shamrock maid named

CORDELLIA.JACKSON (presently living in Vidalia, Louisiana)

tried to go into a room that was supposedly unoccupieo.
Since it was locked from the inside, JACKSON went- to t,.e

main office to get a key. JACKSON returned and found EDWARDS
sleeping in the"room. FORD' stated that he had never heard
of any rumor that EDWARDS had been sent to clean a room
and that EDWARDS found, two persons in this supposedly • .

unoccupied room.

FORD advised that EDWARDS had told FORD that
EDWARDS had often gotten $5 from white
Shamrock by phoning NELLIE JACKSON,
Street, Natchez, Mississippi
prostitutes in a cab to the Shamrock,
girls would not accept less than $10.
was a side street next to the Shamrock that
these girls to enter

men staying at the
a procurer on Rankin,

who would send over Negro
FOPJD advised that these

- J

FORD stated that there
could be used by
FORD advisedand leave unnoticed.

New Orleans 44-2293
# Jackson 44-659/5/67

SAs GEORGE F # BENZ and
KERRIMAN D. DIVEN

NatchezOr .at J X -.File

/GFB:• 1• 7 JLS 9/6/67Dat.o dictated
It is the property of the FRI and i

mi

document contains neither me
}O*T agency; it &r.d us contents

ommendation^ nor conulusi
aic- not to he distributed > ons of the FBI.

your agency. is loaned tooutsiii*
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JN 44-65
nnnarently was carried on without the
‘ of the motel management.that this activity

’ledge and consentknow
last time he saw EDWARDS

EDWARDS
was a few days before to leave
informed FORD ge£ a job at the Plaza Club

r Highway(presently it is the
the Dixie Lanes Bowling

job at the
on the Vidalia—Ferriday

Life Tabernacle next to

his

Apostolic
Alley).

advised that MIKE MC DONOUGK. one of the

Shamrock owners, loaned EDWARDS $50 in order for EDWARDS

to purchase a car for EDWARDS to use to drive to work.
FORD was told by LILLIAN WINN, another employee of the

Shamrock(presently living on October Street in Natchez, and

working at'tbe Smoke Shop on Main Street, Natchez),' that after
found abandoned near the vicinity of the

1TCHER went up to
if they could collect the money.

FORD

iEDWARDS
Plaza Club, MIKE MC DONOUGH and BILLY FI
the Plaza Club to see

car was

FORD advised that he does not know if EDWARDS
ever insulted any of the Shamrock waitresses, if EDWARDS
ever made any advances toward any of the waitresses at the
Shamrock or any other white girls, or if any of the
waitresses at the Shamrock ever dated a Natchez police officer.

FORD advised that he does know Detective FRANK
RICKARD of the Natchez Police Department,and that he saw
RICKARD in one of the Shamrock room,about
EDWARDS disappeared,at 4:00

t a week before
• p.m.
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Date 9/8/12

he was last contacte y P pertinent nor significant in-
stated that he could recall n P

formation of value to the FB _.
I

with regard to his former recollecti-on or
' ‘

had mistakenly entered a room of the
occupied by two persons, he could

However
that EDWARDSa rumor

Shamrock Motel which was
recall only the following:

This rumor came to his attention at . Robert *s Bar
in Ferriday about two years ago. Someone m this crowded
bar brought the subject of EDWARDS * disappearance into the
conversation. Someone unrecalled stated the rumor as
mentioned above. He could not recall who stated this rumor
nor who was there. However, the group in the immediate area
no doubt included SHE? KENNEY and First Name Unknown BAKER,
a blind man. I

1

*

\

New Orleans 44-2293
.File # Jackson 44-65 .

9/2/67 ClaytonOn Louisianaat
SAs GEORGE F* ||MSRRIMAN D, DIVEN

BENZ and
hv

mr /MDD:i 1is Date dic ta ted ^ /6 /67
It is the property of the FBI and i

•his document i
your agency: it and its

contains neither r^commendationscontents are not to be dist
nor conclusion -.
rit.uted outsi< > -

of the FBI .
agency. is loaned toyour
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l)a to

at the Shamrock Barber
identities of theDELANE THOBHHIUJ, barber

^SCte .aI
THORNHILL provided , the following

• Shop, was cont
interviewing ^

Agents
information :

TunnWTTL stated that he was working at the
THORNHILL stare stated that he had no

Shamrock Barbet Shop I * . . n activities at the
information concerning prostutition activities at tne

Shamrock at that time , he ^atea uia _ . worked
recall a Nevro porter by the name of JOSEPh EDWALXDS wno .uorKcc

the - Shamrock, He stated that he did not know if any of

had been insulted by a Negro employee of tne

stated that he did not know if any of
dating a Natchez police officer in

»

at
the waitresses i

1964, HeShamrock in
the waitresses had been

THORNHILL stated that the only knowledge he had ox
i.rl occurred a few years ago at

highway from the Shamrock.
a1964.

Negro dating a white gi
Courts Motel just off the

9

t the Msple

r

1

i

On 3/31/57 New Orleans 44-?
Fi le U Jackson 44-6c-

at Vidalia '93Louisiana
SAs GEORGE F
MERRlilAH Dc - BENZ and

DIVENby /C-FB:i Is 9/1/67Tins document contains neitheryour fluency; it and its contents
Date dic ta ted Itrecommendations ror

We no‘ t0 -^^nbuted ouS9
y°0fu;he FW- h 1is the property of the FRI and is leaned tngency . to
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Date _ Se2tember_51_1967

. T TR « Twelve North Oak Street ,
ROBERT COCHRAN, •*£• > identi t ies of the inter-

andCOCHMN provided the following information.c o n t a c t e dw a s
viewing A g e n t s .

, I.L « f* s few years ago, he owned a
COCHRAN Stated tha t He employed at

Mobile gas station in - R0BERX CARTER, five
the gas station a Neg . ' £ulWj Social Security Number

437-24-1897^residence somewhere in Ferriday, Louisiana,

%

arrested
room

night CARTER was
Louisiana , in the

COCHRAN stated that
after this incident .
that CARTER moved

COCHRAN stated that one
at the Maple Courts Motel, Vidalia ,
of a white girl named BARBARA CUPIT.
CARTER never worked at the gas station

ted that he had heard rumorsCOCHRAN sta
to California .away

ia
i

\

!
*

New Orleans 44-2293
Jackson 44-9/1/67 Vidalia ,

/
On __ Louisianaat r r-File U OJ*

SA HERRIMAN D.
SA GEORGE F . BENZ

DIV EM
by - GFB /blw 9 /5 /67Date dictated

FBI. It is the property of the FBI and i
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INVESTIGATION*

OFBUREAUFEDERAL
September 5, 1967Date

Twelve North Oak Street ,
s of the inter-ROBERT COCHRAN, oR. ,

advised of the identxtre
COCHRAN provided the following information.contacted andwas

viewing Agents .
, he owned a

He employed atCOCHRAN stated that a few years ago
Mobile gas station in Vidalia , Louisiana ,

the gas station a Negro male named ROBERT CARTER , five
feet seven inches , stocky build , Sociol Security Number

residence somewhere in Ferriday

%

, Louisiana .437-24-1897
COCHRAN stated that one night CARTER was arrested

at the Maple Courts Motel, Vidalia , Louisiana , in the room
of a white girl named BARBARA CUPIT. COCHRAN stated that
CARTER never worked at the gas station after this incident .
COCHRAN stated that he had heard rumors that CARTER moved
away to California .

i

*

\
F

I

/

9/1/67On __ New Orleans
Jackson 44-65

Vidalia^SA MERRXMAN D . DIVEM
by SA GEORGE F . BENZ
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I N V E S T I G A T I O N
A l l O hB U R EE D E R A Il

9/8/MDale

contacted at 105 Love Street and
the interviewing Agents.

information:iided the following “

o f
advisedwas

WINN prov

advised that she was working as a cook at the

vidalia, Louisiana, jaly, LJo

recall if a Negro porter by the
working there during that time,

from 6:00 a.m. to 2:00 p ^ m.
leaving work just as EDWARDS

WINN
Shamrock Motel in
stated that she could no*,

name of JOSEPH EDWARDS was
She stated that her hours were

she would have been

Shec •

and that
was arriving at work.

WINN advised that she did not know if HiICE

MC DONOUGH loaned $50 to EDWARDS so
^
that

^
EDWARDS

^
could

tellin^KILLIE
’FORD that after EDWARDS ' car was found near

the Plaza - Club, that MIKE MC DONOUGH and BILLY FLETCHER
went up to the Plaza Club in order to find EDWARDS and collect

on the loan.

s

WINN stated that she does not know if any of the
Shamrock waitresses were ever insulted by a Negro employee
at the Shamrock or if any of the Negro employees at the
Shamrock ever made advances toward any of the Shamrock
v/aitresses or any other white girls.

New Orleans 44-2293
File f t Jackson 44-659 / 6 / 67

SAs GEORGE F.
MEPJIIMAN D. DIVEN

at Natchez .On Mississippi
BENZ and

/CFEijlsby 9/7/67Date dictated
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pUR E AU

FEDERAL
Date 9/8Z67

JSUT«~ ~?£3iS'-Sri-l.
nature of the contact. t

~
m0tel during June end July, 1964,

registration clerks unl oved at the motel as a porter •

when JOSEFH EDWARDS was ^"^rks from 2;00 p.m. to 10:00 p.m.
Miss DUNLAP state lc

IOAA VERNA POWELL, now of Bude, Mxss-
Daring June and July, ' • istration clerk, at the motel,
issippi, was the m o

^
g
^ pAY VJILS0N, now employed .

The night registxa * .dipo> in the Morgantown Sub-Drvrsxon,

Natehes^Mississippi, with telephone number 445-9779,

recalls JOSEPH EDWARDS
was told.stated that she

porter who did what he
s she ever heard of

or other

Miss DUNLAP
ouiet and polite Negro

disrespectful to her, nor has
insulted any other employees
She stated that she

as a
Ha was never
any incident inhere he
persons in the motel,
would have insulted anyone because

doubted that he
of his quiet manner.

recollection
in one of the

not
She stilted

DUNLAP stated that she had some
of an incident where EDWARDS was found asleep

*

motel guest rooms. However , she ;
unusual for porters to slip away and take a nap.
that they are paid a very minimum salary and the bulk of
their income is obtained through tips from the guest of the

motel. She further stated that EDWARDS, as was the practice
at that time, had a pass key to all of the rooms and as
the porters frequently did at that time, would place the

- guest in a room different to which they were originally
registered because the original room may have been unclsaned
or for other reasons.They would fail to advise the
registration clerk of this changee As a result, as had
hcibpeucid frequently with other porters, she received a

Miss

stated that this was

New Orleans 44-2293
File t f Jackson 44«659/5/67 - V_iosITS,__Louis ianaOn at

SAs MERRIMAN D, DIVEN and
by GEORGE P. BENZ JmD:i Is 9/6/67Date dictated —

It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
This document contains neither
your agency; it and its contents

nj»ency.
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advising her thatUnreCpparentlySthinking the room to
not particularly angry over

sure that he was

call from an
EDWARDSnhad entered a ,:°°“ aant;
be unoccupied. The d°mp ^ mase

incident, but had ••“•SB*'stored to tnat room.
v;as

the
properly regis

total tf 58stated that that the
the

She
for rental and it was

ated that she would have Miss CROSS search the
r all the registered guestsof the motel for

Miss
DUNLAP sta
records fo
July 11 and 12, 1964.

Miss DUNLAP stated that she knows of no Vidalia
were dating any of the waitresses or

female employees at the Shamrock Motel and Restaurant.Police Officers who
other

With regard to CAROL POWELL, a former waitress,
Miss DUNLAP stated that CAROL was obtaining a divorce
during 1964 and may have dated some unknown person. She
advised that FPvANCES CUPIT was CAROL POWELL *s best
and
only person CUPIT was known to be dating
a service repairman at the motel.

friend
was also in the process of obtaining- a divorce. The

.was NORMAN LONG,

She further advised that she had
that EDWARDS owned a vehicle,
possible indebtedness
the purchase of a vehicle.

no knowledge
nor did she know of his

to the owner of the Shamrock Motel for

31
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8/31/67Date

contacted at the
of the identity of the
the following information:

POWELL was
dvised

rovided
j RICHARD
park ‘and was a

POWELL P
CHARLES

rd TrailerConco
interviewinĝ Agent.

stated that he married CAROL MURPHY
•n Natchez, and divorced h

had two children by this marriage,
POWELL stated that after dlY°WL

forked for the Pepsi Cola
Then MURPHY married
t address is

on
June 15,POWELL

November 29, 1947 ,
He stated they

er on

1965.
CHARLOTTE and SUSAN.
MURPHY, she re-married a me.

’ , Miss iss ippi .
MURPHY 'S presen

508 West LaGrange Street ,
phone 477-1262.

in Jackson Mrs. RICHARDCompany
RICHARD WESTBROOX.
WESTBROOK, -

Lake Charles, Louisiana ,
16 Francis Manor

any Negro
, . had ever

, or any other
iivised that he

Lsed that he did not know
^

ifPOWELL advi _

employee at the Shamrock Motel
insulted FRANCES CUPIT, CAROL MURPHY POWELL

the Shamrock in 1964. POWELL
F CAROL- MURPHY POWELL or FRANCES CUP IT had

1964. POWELL could not

p rC: vwaitress at
did not know if
been dating a Natchez police officer in
identify any of CAROL MURPHY POWELL1s boyfriends in 1963 -
POWELL stated that he did not know JOHN HENRY or RALEIGH
JACKSON "RED" GLOVER. - POWELL
because HEAD had formerly run a DX Service Station in
POWELL advised that HEAD knew CAROL MURPHY POWELL inasmuch
as HEAD 'always hung around the Shamrock",.

64.
stated that he knew NORMAN HEAD

Vidalia.

POWELL stated that Attorney FRANK WALDEN of
Natchez could identify two of CAROL MURPHY POWELL’s boyfriends.
These two boyfriends brought assault charges against POWELL
prior to POWELL ' s divorce from CAROL MURPHY POWELL. POWELL
had gone to visit his children, CHARLOTTE and SUSAN, who were
staying with their mother , CAROL MURPHY POWELL, at a house that

New Orleans 44-2293
Jackson 44-65

8/28/67 r Natchez, MississippiOn ar —File #

SA GEORGE Fu BENZhy 8/ 29 /67-Date dictateddocument contains neither recommenditinnc .
U. .,,u art wJSKff 1*" or the FBI.

your
U i 3 the property of the FBI and is loaned t.->outside flgoncy. ,
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the levee outside of
identified male

POWELL ignored him.
. Mrs MC JUNKIN

EZsss -e

males sitting in a . a g^ot at POW&LL. POWELL then
house. One of then fxL

s with 3 .410 shotgun. The
began firing at £;eRanchero then drove away and later brought
two persons in th„ «

pnTTFTL pOWELL obtained Attorney
assault charges agains - persons who had been in
WALDEN to represent him, but tl.e tw P
Che Ranchero later dropped the.r char0

on
house, an uru
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INVESTIGATIONBUREAU OFFEDERAL
9 /5/67Date _

rTvfAM contacted at 402 MyrtleWALTER VERNON N
identities of the interviewing

Street the following information:
Agents.

vivrT\FAM c t n t ^d that he filed a complaint on
in Louisiana against ClIARLEo lU^LLL IOI.

Assault and Battery, and Property
the following circumstances:

November 9, 1964,
Disturbing the Peace
Damage because of

one of his trucks that was
He

NEWMAN had gone to see
hauling mud on Highway 15 below the Harris Plantation,
noticed CAROL POWELL on the side of the roaa. He stepped
and discovered that she was having car trouble. He ofrered

ride to the Lewis Grocery Store in- Vidalia
He drove CAROL POWELL

to give POWELL a
where she was*

back to where CAROL POWELL was
going to buy groceries.

living on Highway 15.
When they arrived at the CAROL POWELL residence,

CAROL POWELL ’s husband saw them in the car together andCHARLES POWELL came after NEWMAN with a chain and broke thewindshield of NEWMAN ’s car.
NEWMAN ^tated that he drove away. In order to getback to his truck, NEWMAN had to drive by where the chainincident had taken place. NEWMAN took an employee named '

BILL WARD with him. On the way back tc NEWMAN 1s truckCHARLES POWELL passed by in his red truck and beWAKD returned tne shot with his revolver. gan shooting.
As a result of tnese circumstances , Ncl a c°mplaint against the husband.extradited

to drop the
the husband

pped . the-matter-,

N EWKAN stated
The husband

that he filed
was never from Mississippi.4. Lcharges.

never bothered NEWMAN

The husband later
NEWMAN refused to do

asked NEWMAN
so,

again, and NEWMAN
However,
dro

New Orleans 44-2293
File U Jackson 44-65

On 8 / 31/67 at vidalia ,

* BENZ and
LIVEN

Lou is ianaSAs GEORGE F
HERRTHAN D.bv /GFB:iIs

Date dictated ^/ L/o7This document contains neitheryour agency; il end v tmus content3 Ttobe'7* nor conclusions, of the FBI'SlMtacd OUCs.H, you, „ee„c'. It is the property of the FBI and is loanen :
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9/5/67Date

-3SJ.TS:fZSSZ ST
rovided the following

old.

sCHUGICS was
ock Motel and was

g Agents.
MIKE

information:ot the Shamr
the interviewing He pr-

Heotated that he is 86 years
much of his time hanging around the

knowledge of any
He stated that

SCHUCKS
d that he spends

SCHUCKS advi5

activities arouno
waitress

advisee i

1 that be had no
1 the Shamrock.

at the Shamrock had been
He stated that he did

at the Shamrock had been

peaShamrock.
prostitution
he did not know if any

Negro '
of the waitresses

Natchez police officer.
1964.employee ininsulted by a

not know if any
dating a

a cripple did work as aSCHUCKS advised that
at* the Shamrock at one time, but he could not

He also stated that at one time a
bad toe nail and was

waitress
recall her^ name.
waitress
limping around for a short time.named CAROL POWELL had a

SCHUCKS advised that he knew CAROL POWELL very
well. SCHUCKS advised that several years ago (he could not

g into the Shamrock Coffee
SCHUCKS was

and had

recall the date) he was walking
Shop and saw CAROL POWELL. POWELL was crying,
informed that POWELL *s husband had just beaten bar up

SCHUCKS felt compassion for the girl
A platonic relationship

SCHUCKS $7,000. Some of the
another car (a Corvair), a

. payment of $300 medical bill,
in an account for

taken her car away,
and bought a car • for her for $200.
blossomed and eventually cost
money went . for the purchase of
down-payment on a trail
$100 Easter outfit, $1,000 bank deposit
POWELL to have money on hand should SCHUCKS$600 lean, and numerous other
could not recall.

r\y*

pass away, a
expenditures which SCHUCKS'

New Orleans 44-2293
File n Jackson 44-65On.8/31/67

SAs GEORGE
RRIMAM D.

at Vidalia Louisiana
F. BENE and
DIVEN /CFB:)Isby _4i

9/1/67Date dictated
It is the property of the FBI :

Th »3 documen
your agency; . r . , .. , t . , conclusions01 t0 be distributed outsidi-s of the FBI . and is loaned toyour >agency.
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INVESTIGATIONO FBUREAUf c P E R \ L

9 /11/67Da te

417 walnut Street, was advised of
’ identities of the Special AgentsIONA SEWARD

and official
of the contact .the personal

and of the nature
that she is the former IONA PERRY.. SEWARD advised

married to MARION SEWARD.Mrs
She is now

She stated that prior to her present employment,
sha was employed as the PBX operator at the Shamrock hotel,

i: Arsrj^irss
week of July, 1964. She stated that her employment at the
Shamrock was terminated at the request of MIKE MC DONOUuh,
Owner and Manager of the mote1, because it was his opinion
that the job x*as too strenuous for her impaired physical
condition.,,.

' Mrs. SEWARD advised that she has been wearing
ing crutches since she was eleven years old.

of quiting her job at the
This desire of hers

leg braces and
She stated that she had intentions
Shamrock Motel prior to being terminated ,
to leave the Shamrock was in part due tc an incident that
occurred about two weeks before being terminated. On that
occasion she had left the switchboard and was proceeding
towards the restroom, ’when she encountered JOSEPH EDWARDS,

SSWARD stated that,’'EDWARDS
He grabbed me and tried to kiss me and I

tip
Vi O

I

a Negro porter at the motel ,
kinda got fresh.
iet him know . I didn ' t go for this." EDWARDS pleaded withSERARD net to mention this incident to anyone and he attemptedto assure her that it would not happen again. 4

I

She advised that
she had no recollection of

no one witnessed the incident and
mentioning the incident to anyoneexcept to JUDY FORD, whom she described as her roommate ate line of the incident. SEWARD advised that Miss FORD is

i

New Orleans 44-2293
Jackson 44-65On 9/8/67 Natchez^Mississippiat

File #SAs GEORGE F
by MERRIMAN D. DIVEN

r . BENZ and
/GFB: jIs

This document contains neither recommendation* ,— “ °“d “* «« »» b.di«r °Ja«ToS5
j00Uh,°

9/8/67-Date dictated
Ft is the property of the FBI and is loaned toagency.
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Unknown) PIGGOTT (phonetic)
Yazoo City, Mississippi.now married to (First Name

and is currently residing i

Although she did not report the incident to the
1 ar)f. nr anv lav? enforcement agency, she was

contacted^about^the IIIidlnt several days later by two or

three police officers. SEWARD stated that one of the
officers was wearing the uniform of the Natchez Police
Department and may have resided in Woodville or Wi vins

County at one time. She stated that the other officer or
officers were from the Vidalia Police Department.

SEWARD was shown a photograph of the Vidalia Police
JOHN HENRY,Department in 1964 which included left to righ

ALFRED HOLLAND, GEORGE TUNDLE, J. L. SPINKS, JOHNNY CROSS,
ALLEN CROSS, and Mr. WILSON. After looking at the photograph,
she pointed to the person in the center of the photograph •

end said, "l sorta say it was SPINKS".
The officers inquired as to EDWARDS improper

advances and advised her that EDWARDS would be taken care of.
Cilice doss not know if any charges were
and she has never been called to testify a

She further stated that she had
ing that EDWARDS had disappeared.

lodged against EDWARDS
gainst EDWARDS

concerning the incident,
heard of no information indicat

SEWARD further advised thatillegal activities that EDWARDS may have been involved in,and except for the incident that she related aboveperformed his duties in a satisfactory manner.£"a fl£i - treated him courteously and hadreason to approach her in an i

she knew of no

EDWARDS
She stated that '

never given him any
improper manner.

SEWARD stated that
s not recall
at no time

she was unmarried at the time,whom she was dating at. the time,did she ever date any police

and that she doe
She advised that
officers.
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ST IGAT IONOF INVIBURL AUF P L R A lt

2/12/67On te

ADn .„c contacted at 417 Walnut StreetIONA SEWARD rities of the intervievjing Agents .
J advised of the 1

d statement and additionalovided the following signea
and was
She pr
information:

"Natchez , Miss .
"9/9/67

Seward , make the following free and
to Merriman D . Diven and George

identified themselves as Special

"I, Iona
voluntary statement
F. Benz who have
Agents of the FBI .

"X am married to Marion Seward and reside at
I was born

I am
417 Walnut Street , Natchez , Miss .
Nov. ’ 13, 1941, Wilkinson County , Miss ,
currently employed as a PBX operator at the Jefferson
Davis Hospital , Natchez , Miss . I am a high schoolgraduate and I have completed one year of businessschool .

"In May or June , 1964, .1 started employmentas a PBX operator and desk clerk at the ShamrockMotel , Vidalia , La . A short time later , a Negronamed Joseph Edwards started his employment atthe motel as a porter ,
gave Edwards instructions

As part of my duties , I
in a business- like manner . I

One afternoon I left my switchboard and wasproceeding to the restroom. I encountered JosephEdwards . As I passed by him, he put his arm around

Nev? Orleans 44-2293G„ 9/9 /67
SAs GEORGE F. BENZ andMERRIMAN D. DIVEN

at
File # .Jackson 44-6 *)

by /GFBjjJLs — Date dictated 9 / 11/67This
your agenc"

document contains neither recommendations nor r,n„i; » t and :ts contents sre not to be distributed oST® °f FBI . It is the property of the FRI and iency

j *

»s loaned to
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He attempted to
With his hand on ray head and his

UPS touched my cheek. I P»Hed away and let him
lips toucl.e for that. He said he was

sorry Heasked me not to tell anyone about it.
said he would not do it again.

me

*
%

He

"I told my roommate, Judy Ford Pigott. I may

have told my landlady also. Also I told James Goss
who was a La. Probation Officer who stayed at the
Shamrock almost every Thursday. James is 66 ,
250 lbs., blond-grey hair, and often wore glasses.
James denied ever being a member of any klan type

James usually.carried a gin with him.

4

organization.
4

.*

."A day or two after I told James about the
incident,’ two or three men came one morning to my
apartment at 300 Jefferson St., Natchez, Miss. One
of the men was a Natchez Police Officer in his
uniform.**’ He was young and I later learned he was
from Wilkinson County. A second man was a La.
police officer,
police uniform.
may have been another person with them,. If there
was another person with them, I do not know if he
was a police officer.
car they were driving.

«

i

i
i.

I

I don ’t remember if he was
\

I think his name is Spinks.
in his
There

I

i did not see what kind of
'«

^
Someone (I don t know who) had told themwhat Edwards had done,

happened. They wanted to know what
I told them and they left.

*
ft

Perhaps a week later Ithe Shamrock.
at 2;00 p.m.

still working atOne day as I had just begun working, the desk clerk named Diane, who I was

was
i

4

42 0
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I
I

I
I

hboard, asked Edwards to come
could do a chore for her.

because she could have
out there to show him what

i
the switc

that Edwards
»

relieving at
with her so
I wondered why she did this

told him instead of going -

i

I
I
i

I
I

to do. c

"A week or so later, Mike McDonough told me
back and that the

that Clara Dunlop wanteo to come
have been too hard for me. I

work may

"A short time after the police had questioned
me at my apt., James Goss told me that the FBI

I asked him why. Hewould probably question me.
" never explained to me why the FBI would do this.

f
%

)
t

*
.
,(I have never given Edwards the idea that I

was going to date him. No one has ever asked me
to give Edwards the impression that I wanted to
date him. I do not know Red Glover, Buck Horten,
or Norman Head.

l
1

t

#

"I have read the above statement and I have
initialed each correction. I now voluntarily sign
the above statement because it is true and correct.

i

7s/ Iona Seward
IWitnessed: \

"SA George F. Benz, Natchez, 9/9/67
"SA Merriman D. Diven,

-

New Orleans, La. 9/9/67"
s

43
r

*

NW#:9008 Docld:59168578 *. .



> O A Or / Vf \NO 44
jN 44-to

I

OEWARD provided the following
’ ^t'out into the signed statement

hld to go to work and there was
‘

incorporate this information into

addition
which was
SEWARD ~

In
information
inasmuch as
insufficient time to

the signed statement.f? I

advised that she had withheld the
had told JAMES GOSS that EDWARDS

married when
SEWARD

information that she
“ had tried to kiss, her because GOSS was

SEWARD was dating him. SEWARD advised that she did noc
know that GOSS was married when she began dating him.
SEWARD advised that GOSS was working out of Tallulah,

dating SEWARD in 1964. ithe time GOSS wasLouisiana, at I

SEWARD advised that she did not know if the
name of the Natchez Police Officer who came to her apartment
after the;•EDWARDS 1 incident was (First Name Unknown) GLENIS.

SEWARD advised that a short time after SEWARD
had informed GOSS of what EDWARDS had done, SEWARD asked
GOSS if GOSS had. reported it to the police. GOSS replied
that he had not done so, but that SEWARD's failure to
report it had caused EDWARDS to brag about it and that is
how the police found out about it. SEWARD stated that
SEWARD told GOSS that SEWARD did not want GOSS to make

GOSS replied that the line will be so long
that GOSS would not be able to get a shot at EDWARDS.SEWARD continued to date GOSS after that.
GOSS ever indicate that he had done anythingnor had anyone else done anything to EDWARDS.

She advised that she stopped going with GOSShen she found out that he was not single as he claimed.

Iany trouble. I
l

At no time did
to EDWARDS

t

I

missipeadV£?frApnhat She did n0t know that AWARDS
indicated to her that he couV^ uhat EDWARDS had once
New Orleans and that EDWA^s ts th^k"Shamrock. * thinking about leaving the
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